
 

ST. MARGARET SCHOOL 

 
 
 

2025-2026 
 
TO: ​ ​ Parents (Legal Guardians) 
FROM:​ St. Margaret School 
RE:​ ​ Walking Field Trip Permission 
 
​ During the course of the school year, arrangements may be made for students to participate 

in walking field trips within close proximity of the school. 

 

​ Reasonable care will be taken by the supervising personnel to see to the safety of your 

child.  However, it is absolutely essential that you, as a parent or legal guardian, give written 

permission for your child to participate in walking field trips.  Therefore, please sign the slip 

(below) and return. 

 

​ I hereby give my express permission as parent/legal guardian for (please print) 

_________________________________, grade ______, to participate in any walking field trips 

planned during the 2024/2025 school year.  I approve of these arrangements. 

 

​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ __________________________________  
                                                                                                                                     Parent/Legal Guardian (PRINT) 
 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ __________________________________ 
                                                                                                                              Parent/Legal Guardian (SIGNATURE) 
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